
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING.P. 
wo 

Yt 
b CE 

CH Y 0 'OROQUGH 

Meeting: Planning Board 

Date: May 8, 2023 2023 MAY - PM 1:48 
Time: 7:00 PM 

Location: Memorial Hall, 3° Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

This meeting of the Planning Board will be held in Memorial Hall on Monday, May 8, 2023, at 7:00 PM. 

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED 

Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

  

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. April 24, 2023 

2. Chair’s Business 

A. Street Acceptance - No updates 

B. Council Order No. 23-1008872 — SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE 

Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 “Zoning §36 “Executive Residential Overlay District” (EROD) to 

increase the cap on the number of multifamily dwelling units 

3. Approval Not Required 

A. 119 South Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, Map 81, Parcel 85 

Name of Applicant: Greystone Construction and Development Corp. (PO Box 586, Marlborough, MA 01752) 

Name of Owner: Neto Joao N Silva & Rosilene Gomes De Avelis Nogueira 

(119 South Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 

Name of Surveyor: Dillis & Roy Civil Design Group, Inc. (1 Main Street, STE 1, Lunenburg, MA 01462) 

Deed Reference: Book: 65589 Page: 260 

i. Flowchart 

iii FormA 

iii. Plan of land Dated: April 26, 2023 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 

A. 76 Broad Street 

i. Correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus 

B. 342 Sudbury Street 

i. Correspondence from Kevin O’Malley 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 

A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application 

Map 20, Parcel 4A, Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Name of Applicant: Kendall Homes, Inc. (P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772) 

Name of Owner: McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith McCabe (6 Erie Drive, Hudson, MA 01749) 

Name of Engineer: Connorstone Engineering, Inc. (10 Southwest Cutoff, Northborough, MA 01532) 

Deed Reference: Book: 66136 Page: 582, Book: 78814 Page: 590 

i. Flowchart 

ii. Draft Special Permit Revised: April 26, 2023 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN 

DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.  



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

7. Definitive Subdivision 

A. 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 - Open Space Development Definitive Subdivision Plan 

Owner of Land: Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee 

(P.O, Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 

Name of Engineer: Daniel Koravos, P.E., (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 

Name of Surveyor: Hugo Findeisen, (P.O. Box 612 Sandown, NH 03873) 

Deed Reference: Book: 45210 Page: 560 

i. Flowchart 

ii. Correspondence from Dan Koravos, DK Engineering LLC — List of revisions 

iii. PlanSet | Dated: February 6, 2023, Revised: April 18, 2023, April 30, 2023 

iv. Requested Waivers 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business 

A. Working Group 

i. Draft Memos 

(1) Public Hearing Process 

(2) Public Hearing Script — Special Permits 

(3) Public Hearing Script — Subdivisions 

ii. Draft Flowcharts 

(1) ANR 

(2) Preliminary Plan 

(3) Definitive Plan 

(4) Limited Development — Step One 

(5) Open Space Development — Step One 

(6) Acceptance Procedure — Start of Maintenance Period 

(7) Acceptance Procedure — After Maintenance Period 

11. Calendar Updates 

A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application — 90 days expires Sunday, March 19, 2023, 

extension granted to June 11, 2023 - Vote on or before June 5, 2023, meeting 

B. Beauchemin Estates, 689 Pleasant Street Definitive Subdivision — 90 days expires Sunday May 14, 2023 — Extension 

granted to June 26, 2023 - Vote on or before June 26, 2023, meeting 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN 

DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.  



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order                           April 24, 2023 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Sean Fay, Barbara Fenby, James Fortin, Dillon LaForce, George 
LaVenture, and Chris Russ.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. Members Absent: William 
Fowler. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. April 10, 2023 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the April 10, 2023, meeting 
minutes. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 

 
2. Chair’s Business  

A. Street Acceptance ‐ No updates 
 
Mr. Fay updated the Board on Commonwealth Heights and explained the Board previously received guidance from the 
Legal Department and because a covenant is in place no action is required.  
 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 
 

4. Public Hearings  
A. 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 – Continued from March 27, 2023, and April 10, 2023 

Open Space Development Definitive Subdivision Plan  
Owner of Land:    Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee  

(P.O, Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 
Name of Engineer:  Daniel Koravos, P.E., (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Name of Surveyor:  Hugo Findeisen, (P.O. Box 612 Sandown, NH 03873) 
Deed Reference:  Book: 45210   Page: 560 
i. Correspondence from Dan Koravos, DK Engineering LLC – Response to Engineering comments 
ii. Correspondence from abutter Christine Devona (705 Pleasant Street) 
iii. Plan Set          Dated: February 6, 2023,  Revised: April 18, 2023 
iv. Tree Preservation and Protection Plan   Dated: April 1,2023,    Revised: April 18, 2023 
v. Pre‐Development Drainage Area Map  Dated: April 18, 2023 

 
Mr. Fay declared the continued public hearing open.  
 
Mr. DiPersio explained Mr. Koravos addressed the Engineering comments with his revisions and went over 
item 8A.  

8.  Sheet 8 Plan & Profile/Utility Sheet: 
a) The proposed sewer force main will remain private. Future maintenance and repairs will be 
the responsibility of the homeowners. A homeowner’s association or other legal agreement will 
have to be created for this purpose. A note should be added to the plan stating this. 

Mr. DiPersio explained because of the topography of the property the proposed homes will need to pump 
up to Pleasant Street sewer. It’s the City’s policy that the City doesn’t want to own these private force 
mains. Mr. Koravos has proposed the force main to be out of the right‐of‐away along the frontage of the lots 
within an easement. The pumps and the force main would be owned and maintained by the homeowners, 
which would be drafted within some sort of Homeowners Association document.  



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

Mr. Fay requested parcels A, B, and C to be labeled “not a buildable lot” on the plan.  
 

ii. Correspondence from abutter Christine Devona (705 Pleasant Street) 
Mr. LaVenture read the April 18, 2023, correspondence into the record.  
The Board/Mr. Koravos addressed the three comments/questions within Ms. Devona’s correspondence.  
‐ The sidewalk waiver request, eliminating the sidewalk along 705 Pleasant St 

Mr. Koravos argued removing the sidewalk along the abutting property at 705 Pleasant Street would 
create more room for the utilities and easier access for future maintenance.  
 
Mr. Fay asked if the waiver was denied would it be engineeringly impossible to install the utilities within 
this portion of the road/under the sidewalk? Mr. Koravos explained it would not be impossible. 
 
The Board discussed the future maintenance and water runoff. Mr. DiPersio explained in his opinion the 
runoff would not change with or without a sidewalk. Its not common practice but there are situations 
where sewer and other utilities run under sidewalks. 
 

‐ Modification of the Tree Preservation and Protection Plan 
Mr. Fay asked the Board if there were any objections to remove the tree requested by Ms. Devona. 
There were no objections. 
 

‐ Ownership and maintenance of parcel C 
Mr. DiPersio explained it’s his preference that the City does not own or maintain parcel C. It could be 
owned by lot 1 or the homeowners association. Mr. Koravos explained it could be part of an easement 
owned and maintained by the homeowner’s association.  
 

Mr. Koravos explained if the sidewalk waiver was granted there would be a handicap accessible crosswalk.  
 
Mr. Koravos explained there would be a gravity fed stub left for 705 Pleasant Street, but that they would not 
tie in the house as part of the project.  

 
iv. Tree Preservation and Protection Plan   Dated: April 1,2023,    Revised: April 18, 2023 

The Board reviewed and discussed the Tree Preservation and Protection Plan. 
 

v. Pre‐Development Drainage Area Map  Dated: April 18, 2023 
Mr. DiPersio explained these plans show where the runoff is on the site and where off‐site runoff comes to 
the site and how its divided among the different areas of the parcel. The pre‐development drainage area 
plan shows the entire watershed that contributes to the site and the post‐development drainage area plan 
shows the same watershed and how the areas will contribute to the drainage system that will be part of the 
roadway. The plan shows the runoff conditions after the project is completed and how it will mimic what 
happens now and that there won’t be any impact to the abutters, wetlands or downstream receiving 
waters.  
 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, second by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and files all the correspondence 
under item 4. Public Hearings, A. 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, Open Space Development 
Definitive Subdivision Plan. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐
0. 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

Dr. Fenby asked about access to the open space parcel. Mr. Koravos referenced a previous Conservation 
Commission review letter where they mentioned the Open Space Parcel was desirable for protecting the 
wetland and not using it for public access.  
 

On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to close the public hearing and to keep the record 
open. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 
Mr. Koravos requested an extension on the decision to June 26, 2023. 
 
Mr. DiPersio and Mr. Fay discussed wanting to see a draft of the Homeowners Association Agreement or adding a 
condition to the approval requiring the agreement.  
 
Mr. Fay explained at the May 8, 2023, meeting the Board could discuss and go over the required waivers and 
provide Mr. Koravos with some feed back so he could prepare for the scenic road public hearing request.  
 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to grant the extension for the decision on the 
Open Space Step Two Application for the Definitive Subdivision Beauchemin Estates, 689 Pleasant Street to June 26, 
2023. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports  
A. 76 Broad Street – Pending guidance from the Legal Department 

Mr. DiPersio updated the Board and explained he spoke with the Legal Department, and they require more time 
to investigate the covenant.   
 
The Board discussed the option of holding a public hearing to rescind the approval. Mr. Fay requested 76 Board 
Street to remain on the May 8, 2023, agenda.  
 

B. 342 Sudbury Street Progress Reports – Correspondence from Kevin O’Malley 
Mr. LaVenture read the April 6, 2023, correspondence into the record.  
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, second by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: Fay, 
Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  
A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application  

Map 20, Parcel 4A, Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Name of Applicant:  Kendall Homes, Inc. (P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772) 
Name of Owner:  McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith McCabe (6 Erie Drive, Hudson, MA 01749) 
Name of Engineer:  Connorstone Engineering, Inc. (10 Southwest Cutoff, Northborough, MA 01532) 
Deed Reference:  Book: 66136  Page: 582,   Book: 78814  Page: 590 
i. Correspondence from Vito Colonna, Connorstone Engineering, Inc. ‐ Request for Extension 45 Days 
ii. Correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus – RE: Draft Special Permit 

Mr. LaVenture read the April 14, 2023, correspondence into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, second by Dr. Fenby, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 
Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

iii. Draft Special Permit 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

4 

The Board requested the applicant to incorporate the Conservation Commission and the Board of Health 
comments into the draft special permit. Mr. Fay pointed out that Conservation requested $5,000.00 to be 
deposited to the City’s Conservation Maintenance Fund and the special permit references $2,500.00 
 
Mr. Colonna explained the revised draft special permit would be ready for the May 8, 2023, meeting.  
 
Mr. Fay explained the Board may need to get clarification from Mr. McManus on the waiver request of the 
access requirement outlined in Article III, § A676‐7 and whether it should be part of the open space decision.  
 
Mr. Russ addressed concerns on the soil testing and Mr. DiPersio explained the soil testing could be done as 
part of the definitive subdivision submission. Mr. Colonna discussed revising the special permit conditions to 
include language describing the soil testing to be part of the definitive submittal.  
 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to grant the extension for the decision on 
the Open Space Special Permit Application for the Preliminary Subdivision on Stow Road (547 Stow Road) to 
June 11, 2023. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, LaForce, LaVenture and Russ. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

7. Definitive Subdivision (None) 
 

8. Signs (None) 
 

9. Correspondence (None) 
 

10. Unfinished Business  
A. Working Group  

i. Correspondence from Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus – RE: Multiple Working Group questions 
Mr. LaVenture summarized the April 14, 2023, correspondence from Mr. McManus and went over the 
attached email correspondence. – See attached.  
 
Mr. LaVenture explained Mr. McManus would be attending the April 26, 2023, Working Group meeting and 
that they would be reviewing the flowcharts based on the provided legal guidance. Once the memos and 
flowcharts are revised, they would be sent to the Legal Department for a final review prior to the Board’s 
vote.  
 
Mr. Fay suggested the Guide to Abutters be revised and Mr. LaVenture requested the document for the 
April 26, 2023, Working Group meeting. Mr. Fay explained the current procedures on how the public 
hearings are conducted is not up to date, within the guide. 
 
Mr. Fay suggested a procedure moving forward, where at each meeting the Board and Applicant for the 
record state that they are both in agreeance that the decision date is “X”.  
 
Mr. Fay updated the Board and explained the revised narratives for public hearings and guidelines would be 
available once additional input was received.  
 
Mr. Fay told the Board; City Council asked him to designate a Board representative to work with the Council 
on the amendment to the City’s zoning regulations to provide input for the MBTA overlay district. He went 
over what this would entail and requested someone to volunteer.  



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

5 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application – 90 days expires Sunday, March 19, 2023, 

extension granted to April 27, 2023 ‐ Vote on or before April 24, 2023, meeting 
B. Beauchemin Estates, 689 Pleasant Street Definitive Subdivision – 90 days expires Sunday May 14, 2023 – Vote 

on or before May 8, 2023, meeting 
 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 
 
 
On a motion by Mr. LaForce, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, 
LaForce, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6‐0. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kmm             George LaVenture/Clerk  
 



1

Katlyn LeBold

From: Katlyn LeBold
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 11:56 AM
To: Katlyn LeBold
Subject: FW: MPBSWG - Wed, 26 Apr 23 1pm Meeting

From: George LaVenture <GLaVenture@trinity‐inc.net>  
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2023 7:03 PM 
To: Jeremy McManus <jmcmanus@marlborough‐ma.gov> 
Cc: Christopher Russ <cpruss24@gmail.com>; Thomas DiPersio <tdipersio@marlborough‐ma.gov>; Katlyn LeBold 
<klebold@marlborough‐ma.gov> 
Subject: RE: MPBSWG ‐ Wed, 26 Apr 23 1pm Meeting 
 
Jeremy, 
 
Thank you for the reply to our ques ons.  Much appreciated. 
 
If I’m reading your responses correctly, Response 1 means a decision is not required by the Board un l the public 
hearing is closed and Response 4 clarifies the decision  meframe: 
 

‐ For a defini ve plan with a prior preliminary plan that the Board has either acted on or 45 days has passed, 
the Board has 90 days a er its submission to decide.  This provides a total of 135 days to consider the 
preliminary and defini ve plans.  Date of submission is usually the date it was presented at a regular Board 
mee ng. 

‐ For a defini ve plan without a prior preliminary plan, or one submi ed less than 45 days a er the 
submission of a preliminary plan, the Board has 135 days a er submission to decide.  Date of submission is 
usually the date it was presented at a regular Board mee ng. 

 
This would suggest that closing the public mee ng for a subdivision plan, MGL 40 s81U, has no impact on the decision 
clock. 
 
If I’m reading Response 3 and 5 correctly, closing the public hearing is the ini a ng event for the decision clock in any 
special permit hearing MGL c40A s9. 
 
 
 

 

George LaVenture 
 



klebold
Typewritten Text
2B











[  ] Step 1 Date: April 28, 2023

119 South Street
Procedure for Approval Not Required (ANR) Plans

[  ] Step 2 Date:_________________

[  ] Step 3

[  ] Step 4

Applicant presents plan to the 
Planning Board. Planning Board 

refers the plan to Engineering for 
review - 21 Day Clock Starts

Ending: May 29, 2023

Date:May 8, 2023

[  ] Step 5 Date:_________________

[  ] Step 6

Put on next Planning Board 
agenda - Date of Meeting:
May 8, 2023

Application complete?

Application filed at the 
[X] Planning Board Office
[X] City Clerks Office

Engineering comments to the 
Planning Board at the following 

meeting

Qualifies for endorsement?

Return application to the 
applicant

Yes

[  ] Step 7
Planning Board endorses the 

plan

Yes

[  ] Step 8
Applicant records the plan at the 

Registry of Deeds

Date:_________________

No

klebold
Typewritten Text
3A.i







klebold
Typewritten Text
5A.i





1

Katlyn LeBold

From: kcoservice@aol.com
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:00 PM
To: Katlyn LeBold
Subject: 342 Sudbury St

Hello  

forecast for the site 
permit application complete for water and sewer 
sub grading and processing materials 
will plan to start installing utilizes this month.  

thank you Kevin  

klebold
Typewritten Text
5B.i



[  ] Step 1

Date:December 13, 2022

Stow Road - 547 Stow Road
Procedure for Open Space Development - Step One

[  ] Step 3
Date:N/A

[  ] Step 4

[  ] Step 5

Applicant presents plan to the 
Planning Board. Planning Board 

refers the plan to Engineering for 
review and sets date for public 
hearing - 90 Day Clock Starts 

Ending: March 19, 2023

Date:December 19, 2022

[  ] Step 6

[  ] Step 7

Put on next Planning Board agenda 
- Date of Meeting:

December 19, 2022

Application complete?
Contains Conventional Plan and 

Open Space Concept Plan

Pre-Application Review with 
Conservation and Engineering 

Departments

Public Hearing Held, Engineering 
comments to the Planning Board at 
the following meeting, along with 

the Board of Health and 
Conservation Department

Revisions requested?
Applicant's Engineer 

provides revised plans to 
Engineering

Return application to the 
applicant

[  ] Step 8

Public Hearing Closed,
Planning Board takes action to 

approve, or deny the Special Permit

Yes

[  ] Step 9

If approved, applicant can proceed to 
Open Space Development - Step Two 
(Definitive Subdivision Application)

Date:February 9, 2023

No

Date:_________________

Board Action:_________________

Application filed at the 
[ X ] Planning Board Office 
[ X ] Board of Health Office 
[ X ] City Clerks Office

[  ] Step 2

Public Hearing Advertised, Date of 
Public Hearing: January 23, 2023

Yes

No

[  ] Step 10

klebold
Text Box
Punch List Items:- Legal Dept. review of draft  special permit- Incorporate into special permit    - Conservation Comments    - Soil Testing 

klebold
Text Box
Extension granted to:June 11, 2023Vote one or before:June 5, 2023 meeting

klebold
Typewritten Text
6A.i



City of Marlborough 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

 
PLANNING BOARD 
Barbara L. Fenby, Chair 
William H. Fowler 
Philip J. Hodge  
Sean N. Fay 
George LaVenture 
Christopher Russ 
Katlyn LeBold – Administrator 
Phone: (508) 624-6910 
Email: klebold@marlborough-
ma.gov 

DECISION ON AN 
OPEN SPACE DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL PERMIT 

547 STOW ROAD 

MARCH ___, 2023 

The Planning Board of the City of Marlborough (the “Planning Board”) hereby GRANTS the 
application for an Open Space Development Special Permit to Kendall Homes, Inc., for an Open 
Space Development on the property located at 547 Stow Road, Marlborough, MA owned by 
Judith McCabe, individually, and Alison McCabe Quinn, as trustee of the McCabe Family 
Irrevocable Trust u/d/t dated September 9, 2015, pursuant to § 650-28 of the Marlborough City 
Code,  as provided in this Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

PROCEDURAL FINDINGS: 

1. On *, an application (the “Application”) was filed on behalf of Kendall Homes, Inc., 
having a principal mailing address of P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA  01772 (the 
“Applicant”), for an open space development special permit, pursuant to the City of 
Marlborough Code Zoning Ordinance § 650-28 (the “Ordinance”) and M.G.L. Chapter 
40A. The application (the “Application") was filed with the Planning Board, the City 
Clerk of the City of Marlborough (the “City”), and the City offices as identified in § 
650-28H(4)(c). The Application is seeking approval of a special permit for an open 
space residential development consisting of three (3) single family housing units as 
shown the following concept plans entitled, “Preliminary Plan, Open Space Concept 

klebold
Typewritten Text
6A.ii



Plan, Stow Road Subdivision in Marlborough, MA” prepared for Kendall Homes, Inc., 
P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772, prepared by Connorstone Engineering, Inc., 
dated December 2, 2022, revised February 9, 2023 (the “Concept Plans”) attached 
here to as Attachment “A”, on land identified on the City of Marlborough’s 
Assessor’s Map (“Assessor’s Map”) as Map 20, Parcel 4A, located on Stow Road, and 
owned by Judith McCabe, individually, and Alison McCabe Quinn, as trustee of the 
McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust u/d/t dated September 9, 2015 (the “Proposed 
Development”).   

2. The Concept Plan was based on a conventional subdivision layout, “Preliminary Plan, 
Conventional Concept Plan, Stow road Subdivision in Marlborough, MA,” prepared 
for Kendall Homes, Inc., P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772, prepared by 
Connorstone Engineering, Inc., dated December 2, 2022, revised February 9, 2023 
(the “Conventional Plan"), which was also filed with the Concept Plan as required by 
the Ordinance. 

3. After notice and publication was provided pursuant to the applicable provisions of 
M.G.L. Chapter 40A and the applicable provisions of the Ordinance, a public hearing 
on the Application commenced on *[Insert date]. The Planning Board closed the 
public hearing on *[insert date]. 

4. Planning Board members Barbara L. Fenby, William H. Fowler, Philip J. Hodge, Sean 
N. Fay, George LaVenture and Christopher Russ were present for the public hearing. 

5. Planning Board members Barbara L. Fenby, William H. Fowler, Sean N. Fay, George 
LaVenture, and Christopher Russ deliberated on the Application at duly authorized 
meetings on __________________, 2023. 

PROJECT FINDINGS: 

1. The subject property consists of one (1) lot owned by Judith McCabe, individually, 
and depicted on the Assessor’s Map as Map 20, Parcel 4, and one (1) lot owned by 
Alison McCabe Quinn, as trustee of the McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust u/d/t dated 
September 9, 2015, and depicted on the Assessor’s Map as Map 20, Parcel 150. 

2. In seeking approval of the Concept Plans, the Applicant proposes to build 3 new 
single-family homes (in addition to two (2) ANR frontage lots, not part of this 
approval) and to convey to the City approximately 126,905+/- s.f. (2.91+/- acres) of 
permanently protected open space. 

3. The Proposed Development, as modified by the conditions set forth herein, is 
consistent with the applicable provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40A and § 650-28 of the 
Ordinance. 



4. The Proposed Development meets the general requirements of an open space 
development set forth in § 650-28D of the Ordinance. 

5. The Proposed Development meets the dimensional and intensity requirements set 
forth in § 650-28E of the Ordinance. 

6. The Proposed Development meets the common open space requirements set forth 
in § 650-28F of the Ordinance.  

7. The Planning Board specifically finds, in accordance with the requirements of § 650-
28 H(8), that: 

a) The Proposed Development meets the open space objectives set forth in § 
650-28B of the Ordinance, namely by: 

1. Encouraging a less sprawling form of development that would 
consume excessive open space, cause land erosion, and destroy 
attractive natural features of the land. 

2. Allowing for greater flexibility and creativity in the design of 
residential subdivisions. 

3. Encouraging the permanent preservation of natural resources and 
open space. 

4. Protecting scenic vistas. 

5. Allowing for more economical construction and maintenance of 
streets and utilities. 

6. Encouraging the production of more affordable and diverse housing 
types. 

7. Allowing for more economical construction and maintenance of 
recreational amenities through common ownership. 

b) The Proposed Development meets the design criteria of an open space 
development set forth in § 650-28H(7)(b) of the Ordinance. 

c) The Proposed Development will not have a substantial or undue adverse 
effect upon adjacent property or the character of the neighborhood. 

8. Pursuant to § 650-28H(7)(a) of the Ordinance, the Planning Board determines that 
the Proposed Development, with the conditions set forth hereinafter, is at least as 
beneficial to the City as a conventional plan based on the design guidelines and 
evaluation criteria set forth in §650-28H(7)(b) of the Ordinance. 

WAIVERS: 



A676-7 B.(2) Adequate Access – Waiver to allow access off Stow Road having a width of 
18.6 feet along the frontage of the subject property (width of 22 feet is required). The 
submitted plans have verified adequate sight distance in both directions along with 
sufficient space to allow the turning maneuver of a WB-40 design vehicleNone. 

CONDITIONS: 

Based on the above, the Planning Board hereby grants the Open Space Development 
Special Permit for the Proposed Development as described above, subject to the 
following conditions: 

1. The Applicant shall submit to the Planning Board a definitive subdivision plan for 
the Proposed Development, based on the Concept Plans, for which the Planning 
Board shall hold a public hearing and render a decision within ninety (90) days of 
the hearing’s closure, in accordance with MGL Chapter 41 and § 650-28H(3)(b) of 
the Ordinance. 

2. The Applicant at its own expense shall record a copy of this Open Space 
Development Special Permit at the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds, and prior 
to the issuance of any building permits, shall provide to the Planning Board and 
the Solicitor’s office a copy of the Permit as recorded. 

3. Pursuant to §650-28G of the Ordinance, the Applicant shall, following an 
inspection with the City’s tree warden of the open space parcel and a removal of 
hazardous trees at the Applicant’s expense, and subsequent to the approval of 
the definitive subdivision plan of this Proposed Development but prior to the 
issuance of any building permits related to the Proposed Development, convey 
to the City a parcel of land consisting of approximately 2.91+/- acres as shown on 
sheet 4 of 4 of the Concept Plans as “Open Space,” which shall be preserved for 
conservation, passive recreational use, and preservation of open space. 

4. Prior to conveying the open space parcel to the City, the Applicant at its expense 
shall provide to the City an attorney’s certification that the Applicant has clear 
title to the open space parcel. 

5. Prior to conveying the open space parcel to the City, the Applicant at its expense 
shall provide to the City an assessment of the open space parcel showing that 
the parcel is free of oil and hazardous material within the meaning of M.G.L. c. 
21E. 

6. Prior to conveying the open space parcel to the City, the Applicant shall pay, to 
the City, the sum of five thousand dollars ($5,000) to be allocated for the City’s 
Conservation Maintenance Fund to support the future maintenance of the open 
space parcel. 

Commented [A1]: This waiver deleted based on Board all in 
favor of granting the waiver, but during the definitive subdivision 
phase, not under the special permit. 



7. Any future change, modification or amendment to the Proposed Development as 
may be approved by the Planning Board shall be in accordance with the 
requirements of M.G.L. Chapter 40A, and Chapter 41, § 81W and the Planning 
Board’s Subdivision Rules and Regulations and/or § 650-28 of the Ordinance, as 
appropriate. 

8. All conditions shall apply to Applicant, its successors and assigns, and its 
successors in title to the Proposed Development shown on the Concept Plan. 

9. Prior to the Planning Board’s approval of the definitive subdivision plan for the 
Proposed Development as set forth in Section 1 above, Applicant and the 
Conservation Commission shall reach an agreement on the eight (8) numbered 
items set forth in the Conservation Commission’s January 19, 2023, letter 
addressed to the Chairman and Members of the Conservation Commission. 

8.10. to the Planning Board’s approval of the definitive subdivision plan for the 
Proposed Development as set forth in Section 1 above, Applicant shall conduct 
soil sampling to determine if there is a concentration of heavy metals such as 
lead or arsenic in the top layers of the soil and shall present the results of said 
soil sampling to the Board of Health for review and comment and/or approval. 



 

RECORD OF VOTE: 

The following members of the Planning Board voted on __________________, 2023 to 
approve this Open Space Development Special Permit: 
 

Barbara L. Fenby  

William H. Fowler  

 Philip J. Hodge  

Sean N. Fay  

 George LaVenture  

Christopher Russ  

   
 
  

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that twenty (20) days have elapsed since the filing of the above-referenced 
decision in the Office of Marlborough City Clerk on __________________, 2023, and that no 
notice of an appeal of that decision has been filed with my office. 
 

A True Copy Attest: _____________________________________ 
                                    Steven W. Kerrigan                                     
                                    Marlborough City Clerk 

 
                                                               
                                                               _______________________ 
                                                               Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ATTACHMENT A 



[  ] Step 1 Date:2/7/23

Beauchemin Estates, 689 Pleasant Street
Procedure for Definitive Plans

[  ] Step 2 Date:n/a

[  ] Step 3

[  ] Step 4

Applicant presents plan to the 
Planning Board. Planning Board 

refers the plan to Engineering for 
review and sets date for public 
hearing. 90 Day Clock Starts,

Ending:5/14/23

Date:3/27/23

[  ] Step 5

[  ] Step 6

Put on next Planning Board 
agenda - Date of Meeting:

2/13/23

Application complete?

Application filed at the 
[X] Planning Board Office
[X] Board of Health Office
[X] City Clerks Office

Public hearing held,
 Engineering comments to the 
Planning Board, along with the 
Board of Health and any other 

Departments as requested 

Revisions requested?
Applicant's Engineer 

provides revised plans to 
Engineering

Return application to the 
applicant

Yes

[  ] Step 7

Public hearing closed, 
Planning Board takes action on 

any waiver requests and to 
approve, or deny the plan

Yes

No

[  ] Step 8

Date:_________________

No

Date:_________________

Board Action:_________________

Public Hearing Advertised Date 
of Public Hearing:

3/27/23

*Preliminary Plan filed?
[X] Yes
[  ] No

klebold
Text Box
Punch List Items:- Scenic road public hearing  application- Draft Certificate of Vote- Draft Covenant - Draft HOA- Revision: Not a buildable lot

klebold
Text Box
Extension Granted to:June 26, 2023Vote on or before:June 26, 2023 meeting

klebold
Typewritten Text
7A.i



1

Katlyn LeBold

From: Daniel Koravos <dan@dke.llc>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Katlyn LeBold
Subject: 42103 ~ 689 Pleasant Street - Revised Plans Dated 04/30/2023
Attachments: 42103 ~ DSP Rev 2023-04-30a [SIGNED].pdf

Hi Katlyn, 
 
A ached are the revised plans for 689 Pleasant Street.  The revisions consisted of the following: 
 

1.    Sheet 1 ‐ revised General Note #1 
2.    Sheet 4 ‐ revised General Note #1 
3.    Sheet 4 ‐ added General Note #2 ‐ "Parcel A is not a building lot" 
4.    Sheet 4 ‐ eliminated Parcels A & B and merged the areas as easements into Lot 6 
5.    Sheet 4 ‐ eliminated Parcel C and merged the area as an easement into Lot 1 
6.    Sheet 4 ‐ changed the Open Space parcel designa on from Parcel D to A 
7.    Sheet 4 ‐ changed all acreages from 0.1 acres to 0.01 acres 
8.    Sheet 4 ‐ updated some dimensional values based on final QAQC review 

 
Please contact me if you have any ques ons or concerns. 
 
 

Daniel Koravos, P.E. 

DK Engineering LLC 
Address:  59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH  03036 
Telephone No.:  (603) 505‐5226 

E‐mail Address:  dan@dke.llc 
 

 
NOTICE ‐ This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient.
Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 

 
 

klebold
Typewritten Text
7A.ii



HUGO

P.

FINDEISEN II

No. 45098

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

OPEN SPACE ZONING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS AS PROVIDED

LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7
LOT AREA 12,001± 12,035± 12,026± 12,007± 12,019± 15,884± 22,248±

FRONTAGE 85± 50± 109± 55± 57± 60± 131±

SIDE YARD >10' >10' >10' >10' >10' >10' >10'

FRONT YARD >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20'

REAR YARD >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20'

BUILDING HEIGHT 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY

LOT COVERAGE 15% 20% 16% 16% 16% 23% 15%

Ä Ä

Ä Ä

SITE

05/01/2023

05/01/2023



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

SITE

500' SITE OFFSET



LEGEND

HUGO

P.

FINDEISEN II

No. 45098

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS



1. “ ”

2. “

”

3. “

”

4. “

”

5. “

”

6. “

”

HUGO

P.

FINDEISEN II

No. 45098

05/01/2023

05/01/2023



LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

PROPOSED TREELINE/
LIMIT OF CLEARING (TYP.)

PROPOSED EROSION
CONTROL LINE (TYP.)

TEMP. SEDIMENT TRAP

INSTALL TEMPORARY STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

PER DETAIL ON SHEET 10

TEMPORARY LOAM
STOCKPIPE

INSTALL "SILTSACKS" IN ALL
CATCH BASINS

TEMP. SEDIMENT TRAP



LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

LEGEND

DEEP HOLE TEST RESULTS

EL.= 296.0 EL.= 293.5 EL.= 293.2 EL.= 293.5

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

TYPICAL PLANTING DETAIL

N.T.S.



LEVEL SPREADER CROSS-SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

TYPICAL RIP-RAP SWALE DETAIL

CATCH BASIN PROTECTION DETAIL

N.T.S.

2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10' O.C.

SECTION  NTS

PLAN  NTS

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. ALL MATERIAL TO MEET FILTREXX®

SPECIFICATIONS.

2. FILTER MEDIA™ FILL TO MEET APPLICATION

REQUIREMENTS.

3. COMPOST MATERIAL TO BE DISPERSED ON

SITE, AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

FILTREXX® SEDIMENT CONTROL

N.T.S.

FILTREXX® SOXX™ (12" TYPICAL)

BLOWN/PLACED FILTER MEDIA™

AREA TO BE PROTECTED

WORK AREA

WORK AREA

AREA TO BE

PROTECTED

2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10' O.C.

FILTREXX® SOXX™ (12" TYPICAL)

WATER FLOW

”
”

TEMPORARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

N.T.S.

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752







SIGN & POST DETAIL

N.T.S.

TYPICAL ROAD CROSS SECTION

N.T.S.

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAILS

N.T.S.



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



≥

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752



GRASS SWALE DETAIL

N.T.S.

HEADWALL #1 DETAIL

N.T.S.

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

NOTE

FLARED END SECTION DETAIL

N.T.S.

FINISH GRADE

60

5.5'

BASIN #1 (HW #2) OUTLET DETAIL
N.T.S.

EL.= 294.0

6"

EL.= 296.0

EL.= 296.5TOP OF BERM

INFILTRATION BASIN #2 OUTLET  DETAIL

N.T.S.

INFILTRATION BASIN DETAIL

N.T.S.

3" PVC PIPE
EL.= 293.7

100 YR PONDING
ELEV.

EL.= 295.44



 

 

 

klebold
Typewritten Text
7A.iv



 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

   Sean N. Fay, Chair 

   Barbara L. Fenby 

      James Fortin 

William Fowler 

Dillon LaForce 

George LaVenture 

Christopher Russ 

 

Katlyn LeBold, Administrator 

 (508) 624-6910 x33200 

 klebold@marlborough-ma.gov 

MEMO 
 

Date:  April 24, 2023 

 

To:  Record 

 

From:  Marlborough Planning Board 

 

Re:  Public Hearing Process 

 

 

The Planning Board Public Hearing process may vary depending upon the hearing type and the 

situation.  However, in general, the Planning Board will hold Public Hearings using the following 

process: 

 

1. The Chair will open the hearing, noting the time each individual hearing is begun, and what date each 

hearing was originally opened if applicable. 

 

2. At the opening of the initial session of the public hearing, the Clerk will read the applicable hearing 

notice into the Record. 

 

3. The Chair will invite the Applicant or his or her representative to address the Board and present their 

case. 

 

4. The Chair will note the receipt of written submissions and may have the Clerk read or summarize 

them for the record. 

 

5. The Chair will ask Engineering for its report or any update on a previous report on the project. 

 

6. The Chair will invite other interested people in the audience, beginning with proponents and then 

opponents, to make comments and/or ask questions. 

 

7. The Chair will invite Board members to address their concerns, ask questions, and, or comment. 

 

8. The Chair will ask the applicant for final comments. 

 

City of Marlborough 
Planning Board 

Administrative Offices 

135 Neil St.  

Marlborough, MA  01752 

 

DRAFT

mailto:klebold@marlborough-ma.gov
klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.i(1)



 

 

9. The Chair will ask if any additional inputs or substantial changes to the presentation are expected. 

 

10. The Chair will then entertain and act on a motion to close the Hearing and the Record, close the 

Hearing but leave the Record open until a specific date and time to accept additional written 

information, or hold the Hearing open until a specific date and time at a specific place. 

 
Note: Depending on the time available and the number of people desiring to speak, the Chair may limit each 

speaker to a specified amount of time (i.e., 5 or 2 minutes) and require that further testimony from those speakers 

be submitted in writing.  

 

The procedures outlined in this memorandum shall be interpreted consistently with, and shall 

not modify, the Planning Board Rules and Regulations, any City Ordinance and any other 

applicable local, state, or federal laws. 

 

 

 

Sean N. Fay 

Chairperson 

DRAFT



 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

   Sean N. Fay, Chair 

   Barbara L. Fenby 

      James Fortin 

William Fowler 

Dillon LaForce 

George LaVenture 

Christopher Russ 

 

Katlyn LeBold, Administrator 

 (508) 624-6910 x33200 

 klebold@marlborough-ma.gov 

MEMO 
 

Date:  May 8, 2023 

 

To:  Record 

 

From:  Marlborough Planning Board 

 

Re:  Public Hearing Script – Special Permits 

 

 

The following script is provided to guide the Planning Board Chairperson through a Subdivision 

Public Hearing.  The Chairperson may vary depending upon the hearing type and the situation.   

 

OPEN MEETING 

 

“In accordance with Chapter 40A, Section 9, of Massachusetts General Law, I hereby declare this 

Public Hearing Open.” 

 

INTRODUCE BOARD MEMBERS & SUPPORT STAFF 

 

EXPLAIN PROTOCOL AND FORMAT OF HEARING 

 

“This Hearing will be conducted in three stages: 

 

1. Presentation by the person proposing the plan. 

 

2. Comments by those wishing to speak in favor of the plan or people wishing to ask questions. 

 

3. Comments by those wishing to speak in opposition to the plan. 

 

Those wishing to speak will signify their intent by raising their hand. 

 

All comments or questions will be directed to the Chairperson who will redirect the discussion as 

necessary. 

City of Marlborough 
Planning Board 

Administrative Offices 

135 Neil St.  

Marlborough, MA  01752 

 

DRAFT

mailto:klebold@marlborough-ma.gov
klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.i(2)



 

 

 

No one will be allowed to speak a second time until everyone has had an opportunity to speak at least 

once. 

 

When called upon to speak, the person called must give their name and address so that their comments 

and/or questions may be made part of the record. 

 

Depending on the time available and the number of people desiring to speak, the Chair may limit each 

speaker to a specified amount of time and require that further comments or questions from them be 

submitted in writing.” 

 

 

THE FIRST STAGE 

 

“The Chair invites _________________ from _______________ to come forward and present their 

plan,” 

 

AFTER PRESENTATION 

 

“The Chair acknowledges receipt of the following communications _______________________. 

 

The Clerk will [read][summarize] _____________________________. 

 

The Chair declares this Stage Closed.” 

 

 

THE SECOND STAGE 

 

“Are there any wishing to speak in Favor of the plan or have any questions?” 

 

If after the third iteration of the question with no response: 

 

“Hearing none, I hereby declare this Section Closed.” 

 

If so, the Chair selects one after another until all have spoken and then: 

 

‘Having heard all wishing to speak in Favor or ask questions, I hereby declare this Stage Closed.” 

 

 

THE THIRD STAGE 

 

“Are there any wishing to speak in Opposition to the plan?” 

 

If after the third iteration of the question with no response: 

 

“Hearing none, I hereby declare this Stage Closed.” 

DRAFT



 

 

 

If so, the Chair selects one after another until all have spoken and then: 

 

‘Having heard all wishing to speak in Opposition, I hereby declare this Stage Closed.” 

 

 

COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE BOARD & FINAL THOUGHTS 

 

“The Chair will now entertain comments or questions from the Board members.” 

 

If there are none, or after all comments and questions have been addressed: 

 

“Does the Applicant have any brief, final comments?” 

 

If not, or afterward: 

 

“Does the Applicant, the City Engineer, or any other Party anticipate any significant changes or 

additional input to what was presented tonight?” 

 

 

ENTERTAINING MOTIONS 

 

“The Chair will now entertain a motion to close the Hearing and the Record, close the Hearing but leave 

the Record open until a specific date and time to accept additional written information, or hold the 

Hearing open until a specific date and time at a specific place.” 

 

 

The procedures outlined in this memorandum shall be interpreted consistently with, and shall 

not modify, the Planning Board Rules and Regulations, any City Ordinance and any other 

applicable local, state, or federal laws. 

 

 

 

Sean N. Fay 

Chairperson DRAFT



 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

   Sean N. Fay, Chair 

   Barbara L. Fenby 

      James Fortin 

William Fowler 

Dillon LaForce 

George LaVenture 

Christopher Russ 

 

Katlyn LeBold, Administrator 

 (508) 624-6910 x33200 

 klebold@marlborough-ma.gov 

MEMO 
 

Date:  May 8, 2023 

 

To:  Record 

 

From:  Marlborough Planning Board 

 

Re:  Public Hearing Script - Subdivisions 

 

 

The following script is provided to guide the Planning Board Chairperson through a Subdivision 

Public Hearing.  The Chairperson may vary depending upon the hearing type and the situation.   

 

OPEN MEETING 

 

“In accordance with Chapter 41A, Section 81T, of Massachusetts General Law, I hereby declare 

this Public Hearing Open.” 

 

INTRODUCE BOARD MEMBERS & SUPPORT STAFF 

 

EXPLAIN PROTOCOL AND FORMAT OF HEARING 

 

“This Hearing will be conducted in three stages: 

 

1. Presentation by the person proposing the plan. 

 

2. Comments by those wishing to speak in favor of the plan or people wishing to ask questions. 

 

3. Comments by those wishing to speak in opposition to the plan. 

 

Those wishing to speak will signify their intent by raising their hand. 

 

All comments or questions will be directed to the Chairperson who will redirect the discussion as 

necessary. 

City of Marlborough 
Planning Board 

Administrative Offices 

135 Neil St.  

Marlborough, MA  01752 

 

DRAFT

mailto:klebold@marlborough-ma.gov
klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.i(3)



 

 

 

No one will be allowed to speak a second time until everyone has had an opportunity to speak at least 

once. 

 

When called upon to speak, the person called must give their name and address so that their comments 

and/or questions may be made part of the record. 

 

Depending on the time available and the number of people desiring to speak, the Chair may limit each 

speaker to a specified amount of time and require that further comments or questions from them be 

submitted in writing.” 

 

 

THE FIRST STAGE 

 

“The Chair invites _________________ from _______________ to come forward and present their 

plan,” 

 

AFTER PRESENTATION 

 

“The Chair acknowledges receipt of the following communications _______________________. 

 

The Clerk will [read][summarize] _____________________________. 

 

The Chair declares this Stage Closed.” 

 

 

THE SECOND STAGE 

 

“Are there any wishing to speak in Favor of the plan or have any questions?” 

 

If after the third iteration of the question with no response: 

 

“Hearing none, I hereby declare this Section Closed.” 

 

If so, the Chair selects one after another until all have spoken and then: 

 

‘Having heard all wishing to speak in Favor or ask questions, I hereby declare this Stage Closed.” 

 

 

THE THIRD STAGE 

 

“Are there any wishing to speak in Opposition to the plan?” 

 

If after the third iteration of the question with no response: 

 

“Hearing none, I hereby declare this Stage Closed.” 

DRAFT



 

 

 

If so, the Chair selects one after another until all have spoken and then: 

 

‘Having heard all wishing to speak in Opposition, I hereby declare this Stage Closed.” 

 

 

COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE BOARD & FINAL THOUGHTS 

 

“The Chair will now entertain comments or questions from the Board members.” 

 

If there are none, or after all comments and questions have been addressed: 

 

“Does the Applicant have any brief, final comments?” 

 

If not, or afterward: 

 

“Does the Applicant, the City Engineer, or any other Party anticipate any significant changes or 

additional input to what was presented tonight?” 

 

 

ENTERTAINING MOTIONS 

 

“The Chair will now entertain a motion to close the Hearing and the Record, close the Hearing but leave 

the Record open until a specific date and time to accept additional written information, or hold the 

Hearing open until a specific date and time at a specific place.” 

 

 

The procedures outlined in this memorandum shall be interpreted consistently with, and shall 

not modify, the Planning Board Rules and Regulations, any City Ordinance and any other 

applicable local, state, or federal laws. 

 

 

 

Sean N. Fay 

Chairperson DRAFT



����������� 	
���������������������������������������
����������������������
������������� 	
������������������������������ ����������! ������
��������������
������"���
����#�$�
��%��
����#�$�
�����������"����
�����&�#�������#����������'�(����	
)�*���+���
���&����#������������������ 	
������������������������������, 	
������������������������������-
��������.���
����#�$�
���
#���
�(�	
������/�����#����������������������������
�������0�����1������
�����������
���"�������������
����#�$�
���2���������������*��)�*���+��2�����
&�#�������#���00���������"���
����#�$�
���
���"�������'��#�0�����#3�
������������������0���1

�������
�����
���������"��
�����
��4��

����������5 �
����#�$�
�������������"����
�4������������6 ������
������������"����
��
���"����#����)����	���� 	
��������������������

��
10A.ii(1)

DRAFT



����������� 	
����������������������������������������
����
������������� 	
������������������������������������������ ������
��������������
����������
������ �
��!��
������ �
����������������
�����"�����������������#��$�%��&�	
��'���(���
���"����������������������� 	
������������������������������&����������)
��������*���
������ �
���
����
�%�	
������+����������������������������������
�������������,������
�����������
�����������������
������ �
���-��������������� �
������.�
����-���������������'����'���(��-�����
"����������������������������
������ �
���
�����������$�����������/�
�����$�������� �
������.�
����
���
���������	��
��������
����0�������1�#���������0������, ������
��2��"�����������#�������#�������
������"����������

1������
�����
������������
�����
��3��

����������4 �
������ �
����
(���
���������
����#�/�
����#��$������
����/���������������
� 3��5�����������6 ������
����
���������������������#����7��#������
�����
����
	
��������������������	
�������������������� �
���������������������������

5�

DRAFT

klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.ii(2)



����������� 	
���������������������������������	�����������
������������� 	
������������������������������������������ ������
��������������
����������
��������
�� ��
��������
����������������
�����!��������������������"�
���������
���������#������
���� �$%&'��(�	
)�*���+���
����!�������������������� 	
������������������������������(����������,
��������-���
��������
���
����
�.�	
������/����������������������������������
�������0�����1������
�����������
�����������������
��������
���2�����������������
������3�
����2���������������*��)�*���+��2�����

�#������
���������4�!�������������00�������������
��������
��4�
�����"����������
������3�
����
���
�)�������	��
��0�����
����5�������6�����������5������1 ������
��7��!���������������������������
������!����������

6������
�����
������������
�����
��8��

����������9 �#������
�����������4��
��������
����
+���
���������
�)�"
�������5������
������
������4�������)�������
� 8��:�����������; 	
��������������������

:�

	
����������������������
���������������������������
�#����3�
����������������	
�������#����3�
�������������������������������

$����0��
�)��
�������1�����������8�������������:�

$�<�������0��
�)���
��"
�������4�����+�=�%&��
)����<����������0��
�)���
��"
�������4�����+�=���(��
)�
DRAFT

klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.ii(3)



����������� 	
�����������������������������������������	���������������������
����������� 	
������������������������������������������ ������
������ ��� ���
������!���
����"�#�
��$��
����"�#�
�������� ��!����
�����%�"�������"����������&�
��� �� ��
���������'����!�
���" 	
������������������������������(����������)

��������*���
����"�#�
���
"���
���	
������+�����"����������������������������
�������������,-���
�� ��������
�.�/-���������
�0��
��
�����������	�������������'���� �����
�
���������
�����1����&�&��!�%�"�������"�	��
������

�'����2�
���"�2���3�%�"�������"�������� �����!���
����"�#�
���
���!�������&��"�������"3�
���"�&��!���!���	��
������ ������4�� ���1��� ��� ���4�� ���, ������
��5 �%�"������������� ����� �����
� ����%�"�������"

1������
�����
���������!��
�����
��

����������6 �'����2�
���"�-�� ��3�78�	
.�-���9���
�� �%����"��������������������:� ����������7 ;��
�������3�
�����
����
���������������������	�������������'���� �����������<&��/�=1��
�0
	
��������������������

=�

	
��������������������#�
���������������������������

������
�����������
���!�������������
����"�#�
�������������������-��.�-���9 �����������������>
�'����2�
���"�������� ��3�	
�������'����2�
���"�������������������

:� 
=������������8 �
����"�#�
����
9� �
���������
������3�������.��!�������
�������������������
DRAFT

klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.ii(4)



����������� 	
����������������������������������������
���	���������������������
����������� 	
������������������������������������������ ������
��������������
������ ���
����!�"�
��#��
����!�"�
����������� ����
�����$�!�������!����������%�
���������
���������&���� �
���! 	
������������������������������'����������(

��������)���
����!�"�
���
!���
���	
������*�����!����������������������������
�������������+,���
����,���������
���
��
����������
���,��������
�
���������
�����-����%�%�� �,������
�����
���$�!�������!�	��
�������

�&����.�
���!�.���/�$�!�������!�������������� ���
����!�"�
���
��� �������%��!�������!/�
���!�%�� �� ��"�
������.�
�� �
���,������
�����	��
������-�����������0������+ ������
��1��$�!�������������������������
������$�!�������!

-������
�����
��������� ��
�����
��

����������2 �&����.�
���!�,�����/�34�	
5�,���6���
����$����!������������������� 7������������3 8��
�������/�
�����
����
��������������������
���	������������������9%��:	������������&���������������
����;
	
��������������������

<�

	
��������������������"�
���������������������������

������
�����������
��� �������������
����!�"�
�������������������"�
������.�
�� �����������������,��5�,���6������������������=
�&����.�
���!�����������/�	
�������&����.�
���!�������������������

7��
<������������4 �
����!�"�
����
6���
���������
������/�������5�� �������
��������������������
DRAFT

klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.ii(5)



����������� 	
�������������������������
������������������
�������
�����
������������������������������������������� 	��������������������������� ��!����
��"�������
������ ��#��
��$������"�������
���"
#�����%��������������
����!�&�
�������$���������������������������
����!�&�
��������������	�'(�)�!�������!������������*��+�*���#������������&�
������,�
���������������*��+��������������������-����������.
	�������������
����
�����
����
���
��$�������
��*�"�������������
� 
+�������������	�������������
�������������������
� 
+�
����
��"����
/�����������
��"������������� ���������
��"�����$
�#����������
����!�&�
�����
����!�&�
�������� �� ���������
��"�����
����������$�����������������)�!�������!���������� ����������0 )�!�������!���������$
�#����������
����!�&�
��(�
�������
����
����+(����������1 ��
����!�&�
�����
�����
�����
�����������
����
���������$����������
��
!��
"���� 	
��������������������&�
��������������������������	���������
����������2���
�����
����
�����
������
�������!��
�����
��������������������3
DRAFT

klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.ii(6)



����������� 	
�������������������������
����������������������
�����
������������������������������������������� ������
����
���������� ���������
�������!� ���������"��!��� 
����#�$�
��������������!����%� ���������
&��'���������(��������)����)����� ������!��
�����
��������!����
�'
�����������*����������+
,�#�������#�������������
 ������������
��������������%� ��������
�������!� ���������� 
����#�$�
�������������,�#�������#	�%� ������
&�����(���������!��� 
����#�$�
����������
 �����������

)����)����� �'�  ��
&������!����(�����
�������������!��� 
����#�$�
��"�,�#�������#�
����!��-�#
 �	��
��������������
 �%�������
�������!����
�'
�"��!��� 
����#�$�
����
��
�!����.���� �
���������
����#�/���"�
����� �
���
���-���/���#�!� ��
�������� 	
��������������������$�
��������������������������DRAFT

klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.ii(7)


	0 Agenda 5-8-23
	1A - 4-24-23 - PBM Minutes
	1A - 4-24-23 - PBM Minutes.pdf
	Working Group Email.pdf

	2B - Order No. 23-1008872 Proposed Zoning Amndmt 650-36 EROD
	3A.i - 119 South Street - Flowchart
	849a8276-aea0-481f-bbef-eff10af3f989.vsdx
	Page-1


	3A.ii - 119 South Street - Form A
	FORM A.pdf
	20230504152438299.pdf

	5A.i - 76 Broad St - Correspondence from Jeremy McManus
	5B.i - 342 Sudbury St - Correspondence from Kevin O'Malley
	6A.i - 547 Stow - Flowchart
	7542b4d4-f61b-4a5e-94d5-b36eac53b863.vsdx
	Page-1


	6A.ii - 547 Stow - Draft Special Permit 4-26-23
	7A.i - 689 Pleasant St - Flowchart
	f6a14f7e-d766-4275-a3f5-58374732f8da.vsdx
	Page-1


	7A.ii - 689 Pleasant St - List of Revisions
	7A.iii - 689 Pleasant St - Plan Set 4-30-23
	7A.iv - 689 Pleasant St - Waiver Requests
	10A.i(1) - Memo - Public Hearing Process
	10A.i(2) - Memo - Public Hearing Script - Special Permits
	10A.i(3) - Memo - Public Hearing Script - Subdivisions
	10A.ii(1) - ANR Flowchart
	10A.ii(2) - Preliminary Plan Flowchart
	10A.ii(3) - Definitive Plan Flowchart
	10A.ii(4) - Procedure for Limited Development - Step One Flowchart
	10A.ii(5) - Open Space Development Plan Flowchart
	10A.ii(6) - Acceptance Procedure - Start of Maintenance Period
	10A.ii(7) - Acceptance Procedure - After Maintenance Period



